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February 23, 1979

Director

Office of Reactor Regulation

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washirgton, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: Security Plan Implementation
Docket No. 50-302
Operating License No. DPR-72

Dear Sir:

We are unable to totally implement our "Modified Amended Security Plan" as
installation of new security hardware has not been completed.

Construction complecion dates of the items remaining are given on the
attached Security Hardware Modification Completion Schedule. We are also
attaching a list of compensatory measures which will be in force until
completion of the site security modification.

These measures have been discussed with Mr. E.W. McPeek of your staff who

expressed satisfaction with our use of armed guards ar watchmen-type
security nersonnel.

Lf you feel there is a need to modify the compensatory measures, please
contact us at vour earliest convenience.

Very truly yours,

FLORIDA POWEK CORPORATIOR
0. St

LO. . 20eAA

W.P, Stewart
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